Western Kentucky University TopSCHOLAR®

WKU Archives Records WKU Archives

2-25-1987

UA12/11/1 Meeting Minutes

WKU University Center Board

Follow this and additional works at: http://digitalcommons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records

Recommended Citation

 $WKU\ University\ Center\ Board,\ "UA12/11/1\ Meeting\ Minutes"\ (1987).\ WKU\ Archives\ Records.\ Paper\ 1307.$ $http://digital commons.wku.edu/dlsc_ua_records/1307$

This Other is brought to you for free and open access by TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$. It has been accepted for inclusion in WKU Archives Records by an authorized administrator of TopSCHOLAR $^{\circ}$. For more information, please contact topscholar@wku.edu.

MINUTES

UNIVERSITY CENTER BOARD

February 25, 1987

The meeting was called to order at 3:35 p.m. in room 226 of Downing University Center by Chairman Tim Harper.

The roll was called with 13 members present.

REPRESENTATIVE REPORTS

Associated Student Government
No report.

Inter-Hall Council
Not present.

Panhellenic
Representative Melinda York reported that the Academic
Banquet held on February 24 went well.

Inter-Fraternity Council Not present.

<u>United Black Students</u>
Representative Teresa Johnson reported that due to uncontrollable circumstances the Leadership Conference has been cancelled.

COMMITTEE REPORTS

Chairman Tim Harper reported that February 26 at 3:30 p.m. in room 226 of DUC there will be a meeting with the sub-committees working on the Student Hangout program. There will be a poll given to the students to see if this is a worthwhile project.

Vice-Chairman Leanne Banna reminded everyone to attend Unity in University Center Board Event scheduled for Thursday, February 26, at 7:30 in room 226 of DUC. Everyone is invited to attend. Refreshments will be served and the delegates sent to NACA will share their stories with the group.

STANDING COMMITTEES

Chairman Tommy Harper reminded everyone to attend the band Innovation on March 4 at 8:00 p.m. at Garrett Ballroom.

Lecture
Laura Sullivan reminded everyone to attend the two lectures coming up soon. Dick Gregory, a civil activist and comedian, is scheduled for March 17, and Nancy Czetli, psychic, will be sometime in April.

Production Not present.

Public Relations
Chairman Lindsay Mosser reported that "Nite at the Races" was promoted with door hangers, table tents, and Herald Ads. The "Rhetoric of New Coke" is being promoted by fliers and radio announcements on campus radio. Innovation is being promoted by posters that will be passed out by committee members in front of DUC. The PR Committee is in the process of designing fliers, A-frame and press releases for Dick Gregory on March 17.

Special Events
Chairman Curtis Barman reported the success of his program
"Nite at the Races". The whole program came to \$450. He
hopes to have a "Game Show Night" or "Campus Murder Mystery"
in the future.

PROGRAM COORDINATOR

Bennie Beach commended Curtis and his Committee for showing up and doing such a good job at "Nite at the Races". He also encouraged people to attend the Dick Gregory lecture.

OLD BUSINESS

None

NEW BUSINESS

None

ANNOUNCEMENTS

Dr. Crowe urged people to attend Women's History Week from March 1-8 sponsored by Kentucky Museum.

Scott Taylor encouraged the representatives to inform their committees to attend Innovation.

Leanne urged the committee heads to start a scrapbook of their UCB programs to be finished by the end of the year.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 3:55 p.m. after a motion made by Tommy Harper and seconded by Tim Todd.

Approved March 3, 1981